
   

 
 

 

LINCOLN PARK PLANNING COMMISSION 

            CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
           1355 SOUTHFIELD ROAD 
            LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 

 

Wednesday, June 14, 2017 
7:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Approval of previous minutes (none) 

V. Approval of Agenda: Item added to standard format 

VI. Old Business  

A. Policy discussions (tattoo parlors, hookah establishments) moved to Item VIII 

VII. New Business  

A. Conditional Rezoning: 1386 Council Ave. 

B. Conceptual Review for Special Land Use: 3745 Dix (Sonic Drive-In) 

VIII. Policy Review and Discussion 

A. Policy discussion: Regulation of tattoo parlors 

B. Policy discussion: Regulation of hookah establishments 

IX. Reports from Departments and Other Boards and Commissions 

X. Public Comments 

XI. Comments from Planning Commissioners 

XII. Adjournment 

 

The City of Lincoln Park will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for 
the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed material being considered at the meeting to individuals 
with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon seven (7) days prior notice to the City of Lincoln Park. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aides or services should contact the City of Lincoln Park by 
writing or calling the following: The Building Department, 1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 
48146(313) 386-1800 Ext. 1296 



 
Welcome to the Lincoln Park Planning Commission 

 
For those in the audience who are not familiar with the operation of the Planning Commission, the following para-
graphs provide some general information concerning the meeting procedures. 
 
Procedure for Public Comment (Section 2.G of By-laws) 
 
A limit of three (3) minutes per participant during the call to the public shall be permitted for any written or oral 
statements.  If necessary, the Chair may further restrict the time limit for public comment during any meeting to 
ensure an orderly meeting. 

 
The Chair may also elect to allow persons to speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, 
at which time the Chair, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 
 
All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair. 
 
The Planning Commission will take all comments into consideration, but will not discuss nor respond directly to 
questions posed during the said meeting.   
 
 
Procedure for Public Hearings (Section 2.H of By-laws) 
 
A limit of three (3) minutes per participant during the hearing shall be permitted for any written or oral statements.   
If necessary, the Chair may further restrict the time limit for public participation during any meeting to ensure an 
orderly meeting. 
 
All public hearings must be held as part of a regular or special meeting of the Planning Commission. The following 
rules of procedure shall apply to public hearings held by the Planning Commission: 

 
a. Chair opens the public hearing and announces the subject. 

 
b. Chair summarizes the procedures/rules to be followed during the hearing. 

 
c. City planner/engineer/consultant presents their report and recommendation. 

 
d. Applicant presents the main points of the application. 

 
e. Public is invited to speak in support or opposition to the application. 

 
f. Chair closes the public hearing and returns to the regular/special meeting. 

 
The Chair may also elect to allow persons to speak only once, until all persons have had the opportunity to speak, 
at which time the Chair, in his/her discretion, may permit additional comments. 
 
All comments by the public, staff and the Planning Commission shall be directed to the Chair. All comments shall be 
related to the application under discussion; unrelated comments shall be ruled out of order. 
 



 

Conditional Rezoning – 1 of 6 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

Conditional Rezoning – 2 of 6 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Conditional Rezoning – 3 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Conditional Rezoning – 4 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Conditional Rezoning – 5 of 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Conditional Rezoning – 6 of 6 

 

 

 













5/31/2017 Mail  ldumouchel@bria2.com

https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=bulut.center 1/3

Re: Fw: Site plans for 1358 Council

Greetings all,

Greetings all,
The proposed project is a Banquet Hall/Business Offices, such use falls under the definition of Municipal Business Districts ﴾MBD﴿ in the City of
Lincoln Park.  The Banquet Hall will be in operation seven days per week and from 10:00 A.M to 11:00P.M. Monday through Sundays. There will
be the applicant and other employees working at the site. The conditional rezoning agreement will be restricted to Banquet Hall/ business
Offices.  The professional offices which is 4880 SF ﴾Former Rectory﴿ use expects the most traffic on weekdays and not open in the evening or on
weekends. The banquet hall which is 16750 SF ﴾former Church﴿ use will be mostly operated after 5:00P.M and on weekends and the traffic
impact would be similar to the former use ﴾Church﴿.  All parking is existing totaling 250 parking spaces on site including handicap parking.  If
the above property is conditionally rezoned from ﴾CSD﴿ to ﴾MBD﴿, the proposed use will not be contrary to the purposes stated above.  The
proposed use will not affect adversely the health and safety of residents and workers in the town. The proposed use will not constitute a
nuisance or hazard because of the number of persons who will attend or use such facility, of the vehicular movement, or noise or fumes or of
the type of physical activity. The proposed use will be subject to the minimum area, setback, and other locational requirements of the zoning
district in which it will be located. The proposed use will be subject to the off street parking and service requirements of these regulations. A
traffic director will be on site during peak hours Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 5:00P.M to 11:00Pm. NO Alcohol consumption will be allowed
in the banquet hall or in any of the professional offices. Our intention is clear and will be of great help to the City of Lincoln Park in collecting
property taxes which is a great source of revenue that pays for city services.  Looking forward to working with you in getting an approval and to
move forward with this project. If you have any further questions or comments, please reach out to me via email or by phone at 313‐522‐2192.
Thank you and have a great day. 

On Mon, May 15, 2017 at 3:55 PM, Leah DuMouchel <ldumouchel@bria2.com> wrote: 

Hello, team. This email is to provide a little more detail regarding what the City requires for a Conditional Rezoning
request. 

 

A request for Conditional Rezoning must include a Conditional Rezoning Plan, AND must specify the rezoning
conditions proposed by the applicant. The drawings that you have submitted are sufficient for a Conditional
Rezoning Plan. However, the City needs a narrative explaining how the Conditional Rezoning that you are
proposing is different from a request to simply rezone the property. It should explain in detail the allowed uses on
the property, and it should explain how it is in the public interest to grant the rezoning with the proposed
conditions.  

 

I have attached Section 1289 of the Zoning Code. In the ordinance, your architect or other site development
professional will be able to find a definition of rezoning conditions, the information required to apply for a
conditional rezoning, the criteria for approval, and the procedure. It will be very helpful to reference this section of
the ordinance when completing your application. Please note that the conditional rezoning process does not
replace Site Plan Review. 

 

I am happy to answer any further questions you may have.

Redwan Ali <mrredwanali@gmail.com>
Mon 5/22/2017 11:38 AM

1358 Council

To:Leah DuMouchel <ldumouchel@bria2.com>;

Cc:Giles Tucker <gtucker@citylp.com>; Monserrat Contreras Galindo <mcontreras@safebuilt.com>;

mailto:ldumouchel@bria2.com


 

 



 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

o 

o 

o 

o 

o 



o 

o 

o 

 



 

 

 

 













AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-IN STALLS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE PARKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO PARKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY SITE SKETCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SONIC DRIVE-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIX HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN PARK, MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000OKOK01

AutoCAD SHX Text
011

AutoCAD SHX Text
WH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATAR MGMT GROUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(26') TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1608 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING TYPE 12X

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT ENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRU

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



Elevation #1 

 

Elevation #2 

 



Elevation #3 

 

Elevation #4 

 



Left Perspective 

 









 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 





 

 

 

 



 



 

Center Frequency (cycles per second) (H2) Day Night 

31.5 77 72 

63 73 68 

125 67 62 

250 62 57 

500 55 50 

1,000 51 46 

2,000 44 39 

4,000 37 32 

8,000 33 28  

 

 



 





 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



May 23th, 2017 

Page 1 
 

LINCOLN PARK ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Draft MEETING MINUTES  

Regular Meeting of May 23, 2017 

 

The Lincoln Park Economic Development Corporation met in a regular session, on Tuesday, May 25, 2017 in the Lincoln 

Park City Hall Council Chambers. The Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 6:10pm, when a quorum was present. 

George Cretu was present at 6:30pm.     

 

PRESENT: Magina, Cretu*, Karnes, Hildebrandt, Egglesfield, Van Cleave, Judeh 

                        

ABSENT:   

 

EXCUSED: Brown-Knox 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Giles Tucker, Executive Director and Attorney William Look 

 

Motion by Hildebrandt, supported by Egglesfield 

RESOLVED, that the agenda be approved as presented. 

Motion Carried Unanimously. 

 

Motion by Van Cleave, supported by Hildebrandt  

RESOLVED, that the EDC approve the Minutes of April 25, 2017.  

Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Van Cleave, supported by Egglesfield 

RESOLVED, that the EDC pay the following accounts and claims payable: 

 

EDC Meeting April 25
th

 2017 and other Legal Services  $106.25 

 

    Total: $106.25  

 

Motion unanimously carried. 

 

The EDC Board accepted the Finance Report as submitted. 

 

The Executive Director presented to that the Board that the EDC Small Business Loans for Accounting Plus, and Al Petri 

are current and A&R Music have yet to submit their May payment. 

 

Motion by Egglesfield, supported by Van Cleave 

RESOLVED, that the Planning Commission revisit the regulation and zoning of Tattoo Parlors in Lincoln Park and 

consider expanding the districts this use is allowed beyond its present restriction.  

Motion Unanimously Carried. (Cretu not present for vote).  

 

The Executive Director expressed that a tentative date for the Business Expo has been set for Saturday April 21, 2017.  

 

Motion to Adjourn 7:20pm  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Giles Tucker 

Executive Director, EDC 

 






	2017-06-14 0 Agenda.pdf
	2017-06-14 1 Conditional Rezoning Ordinance.pdf
	2017-06-14 2 1358 Council - Petition for rezoning application.pdf
	2017-06-14 3 1358 Council - Conditional Rezoning Plan.pdf
	site plan revisions (1).pdf
	SHT 2 COUNCIL AVE.pdf
	SHT 3 COUNCIL AVE.pdf

	2017-06-14 4 1358 Council - Proposed Conditions.pdf
	2017-06-14 5 1358 Council - Conditional Rezoning Review.pdf
	2017-06-14 7 3745 Dix - Application for site plan review.pdf
	2017-06-14 8 3745 Dix - Application for special use approval.pdf
	2017-06-14 9 3745 Dix - Sketch Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	2017-06-14 10 3745 Dix - Elevations.pdf
	2017-06-14 11 3745 Dix - SPR conceptual.pdf
	2017-06-14 12 EDC Minutes regarding Tattoo Establishments.pdf
	2017-06-14 13 Hookah Bar Description.pdf

